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Moore, Jessica (ECY)

From: Diane Cooper [DianeC@taylorshellfish.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 3:12 PM

To: Moore, Jessica (ECY)

Cc: Randall, Loree' (ECY)

Subject: RE: Geoduck Acreage

Hi,

Thank you! Can I come in tomorrow p.m. and take a look at the reports? I am trying to figure out how
growers calculated their acreage. Thanks.

Diane

From: Moore, Jessica (ECY) [mailto:jessica.moore@ora.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 9:30 AM

To: Diane Cooper
Cc: Randall, Loree' (ECY)
Subject: RE: Geoduck Acreage

Hi Diane,
As of today, the number of acres reported to Ecology as “in production” for geoduck harvest is around 525.

This acreage tally comes from the NWP 48 reports Ecology has received from shellfish growers, as well as some
follow-up phone calls and emails to sort out the geoduck acreage from the total project area.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Jessica

From: Randall, Loree' (ECY)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 6:57 AM
To: 'Diane Cooper' ‘
Cc: Moore, Jessica (ECY)

Subject: RE: Geoduck Acreage

We will get you what we have later today or tomorrow morning.

From: Diane Cooper [mailto:DianeC@taylorshellfish.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 1:12 PM

To: Randall, Loree' (ECY)

Subject: RE: Geoduck Acreage

Hi, _

Hope you got the acreage on Taylor geoduck. Can you give me the tally? Sorry to be a pest. We’re
being accused of all sorts of things including lying. We would like to set the record straight. Thanks.
Diane :

4/10/2008



